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City Manager

- 334 Front Street
Clty O": Ketehikan, AK 99901
K h- Phone (907) 228-5603

e | n . (907) 225-5075

TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Karl R. Amylon, City Manager

DATE: November 9, 2020

RE: Week 3 Photo Album Production Report - Pierce Arrow XT

Ascendant 100' Mount Platform Vehicle

At its meeting of November 7, 2019, the City Council adopted a motion
exempting the procurement of a Pierce Arrow XT Ascendant 100" Mount Platform vehicle
from the competitive bidding/written quotation requirements of the Ketchikan Municipal
Code and authorizing the purchase of the vehicle from Hughes Fire Equipment at a cost
of $1,340,222 under Houston Galveston Area Council (HGAC) Contract No. FS12-17.
Attached for City Council review is the Week 3 Photo Album Production Report for the
period ending November 6, 2020.

AGENDA - 11/19/20 - GGMR2



Photo Album for Pierce Job 34887

Ketchikan Fire Dept, AK
Custom Arrow XT 100ft Aerial

WKk 3 Production ending November 6, 2020

The cab has begun the paint process at the 41 plant.
The pump has arrived at the IPP plant and is in staging for assembly.
The torque box has arrived at the IPP plant and is in staging for assembly.

The body has finished weld and has begun the paint process at the 41
plant.
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